From: AOA@navcanada.ca

Sent: Saturday, August 08, 2015 08:15

To: Aviation, Operations; AirNotifications.Vancouver@tsb.gc.ca;
aoa@navcanada.ca

Subject: AOR_Ref_No_190902-V1

Attachments: AOR_Ref_No_190902-V1.doc

Record released pursuant to the Access to Information Act /
Document divulgué en vertu de la loi sur I'acces a l'information

Aviation Occurrence Details Report / Rapport détaillé sur I'événement d'aviation
AOR details / Sommaire des détails

AO. Ref. No. / No de réf. EA:
190902-V1

Occurrence date and time / Date et heure de I'événement:
2015-08-08 03:20 (z2)

Reported date and time / Date et heure de signalement:
2015-08-08 12:13 (2)

Reporting unit / Unité responsable du rapport:
Kamloops FIC / FIC de Kamloops

Event Classification / Classification de I'événement:
Incident or other reportable occurrence / Incident ou autre événement a signaler

Location of occurrence / Lieu de l'incident:
ZZ77 - Unknown International Airport

Location description / Description du lieu:
4922N12311W

Summary description / Description sommaire:

A member of the public called the FIC to report 2 shiny objects in the vicinity of Langara Golf
Course climbing eastbound about 2000 ft apart. One object was white the other orange/red in

color. Objects disappeared entering cloud at about 12,000ft. CIRVIS report done and forwarded to

ZVR Shift Manager.

There were no aircraft involved. / Aucun aéronef n'était en cause.

There were no vehicles involved. / Aucun véhicule n'était en cause.
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